Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 03 April 2023 17:58

To: '‘Bibhu Prasad Pal'; anilkaul@market-xcel.com

Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer

Subject: FW: Epox 2_22-056618-01_Field Material for DP_Allocation
Attachments: Epox 2_22-056618-01_Questionnaire_V1.docx

Hi Bibhu,

Please find attached the questionnaire, kindly have a look and get back me on cost.

Best Regards,
Sachin

From: Shivshankar Yadav <Shivshankar.Yadav@ipsos.com>

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 12:37 PM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Cc: Sridhar Jakka <Sridhar.Jakka@ipsos.com>; Deepak Patil <Deepak.Patil@ipsos.com>; Vibhor Kapil
<Vibhor.Kapil@ipsos.com>; Suchita Gawde <Suchita.Gawde@ipsos.com>; Siddharth Mallya
<Siddharth.Mallya@ipsos.com>; Shyama Nair <Shyama.Nair@ipsos.com>; Aditi Gupta <Aditi.Gupta@ipsos.com>;
Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; IN-OPS-DP-Scripting <IN-OPS-DP-Scripting@ipsos.com>; Naveen
Wadhwa <Naveen.Wadhwa@ipsos.com>; Sachin Gajmal <Sachin.Gajmal@ipsos.com>; Muzaffar Mujawer
<Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>

Subject: RE: Epox 2_22-056618-01_Field Material for DP_Allocation

Dear Sachin Sir,

Please find attached the field material for the study, please allocate the SPOC person for the study.
PS: As still study is ongoing, below is the timeline for the study.

AP file CS team will share by today.

And data table need to share by 5" Apr'23.

Regards,

Shiv

From: Shivshankar Yadav

Sent: 11 October 2022 17:58

To: Sachin Angane Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com

Cc: Sridhar Jakka Sridhar.Jakka@ipsos.com; Deepak Patil Deepak.Patil@ipsos.com; Vibhor Kapil
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